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From: Mike Flanagan
Sent: Friday, Februa~ 28, 2003 3:45 PM
To: Christina Caito; Chds Weinstein (LCA); Jeffrey Fdedberg; John Paddlefo~
Subje~: RE: MusicNet side letter

fax000.Uf (ZS KS)

Done. They have signed and returned via fax, see attached. I will now sign
their DRM ;~dendum and get them their bits on Monday.

.... Original Message ....
From: Christina C~lio
Sent: Friday, ~ebruary 28, 2003 12:05 PM
To: Mike Flansgan; Chris Weinstein {LCA); Jeffzey Friedberg; John Paddleford
Sub3ect: RE: MusicNet side letter

Can you please go ahead and fax it to Paul Greenberg, 212-704-9977

.... Origimal Message ....
From: Mike Flanagan

¯ Sent: Friday, February 28, 200~ ~2:01 PM
To: Chris Melnsteln [LCA); Jeffrey Frledbe/g; Job_n Paddleford; Christina Calio
Subject: RE; MusicNet si~ letter

P~vfle~ed

.... Original Message ....
From: Chris Weinsteln (LCA)
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2003 I0:50 ~tM
To: Mike Flanagan; Jeffrey Friedberg; John Paddleford; Christina Cello
Subject: RE: MusicNet side letter

PfiviMged

Original Message ....
From: Mike Flanagan
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2003 10:39 A!4
To: Chris Wei~stei~ ILCA); Jeffrey Frie~berg; John Paddleford; Christina calio
Subject: RE~ MusicNet si~e letter

Priv~e~ed

.... Original Message ....
Fr~n: Chris Weinstein {LCA)
Se~t: Friday, February 28, 2003 ~:39 AM
To: Jeffrey Friedberg; John Paddleford; Christina Cello; Mike Flanagan
Subject; RE; Musi~Net side letter

I
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Privgeged

t

.... Original Me.~sage ....
From: Jeffrey Friedberg
Senn: Thursday, February 27, 2003 10:32 PM
To: John Paddleford; Christina Calio; Chris Weinstein (LCA)
Subject: RE: Muslc.Net side letter

Excellent. Thanks for handling this.

FYI - I’ll :~e at an offsite tomorrow with little access to vmail or

Jeff

.... Original Message ....
From: John .=addlef0rd
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2003 7:04 PM
To: Jeffrey Friedberg; Christina Call0; Chris Welnsteln (nCA)
Subject: MusicNe~ ~£de letter

FYI - [ spo~e to MN about the side letter - all seems good. I told them Calio w~s ~oing
to deliver it tomorrow.

John

.... Original Message ....
From: E~ternal Caller (RED-UMS-05)
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2003 4:36 PM _
TO : John
Subject: Voice Mail Message ( 52588 ) ( 15 seconds )

You’ve received ~ voice ~essag~.

To play this m~ssage <<

Open the stt~ched file and Windows will use your default media play=r (Microsoft Window~
Media Flayer). If you do not have Microsoft Windows Me(ila Player already ins~alled, At is
available from within Windows 2000 and WindowsXP application publishing (Control Panel
Add/Remove Programs) or from the www.windowsmedia.com web site.

For more information about Avaya’s Unified Me=caging for Microsoft E~cbang=, please visit
the Mes~agln~ & Collaboration LFM web site at http://itgweb/exchange/um.
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you re~ire technlcal support, please contact your local helpdesk.

ThanM you,

ITG Messaging & Collaboration Services (MACS)
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 lusicNet
220 W. 42~ Street, New Yod~ NY 10036

Phone (212) 704-0280
Fax (2!2) 704-9977
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